

CÉLINE STINUS

PhD Student

Psychopathology & Social Psychology
Cognition Health Socialization Laboratory (C2S)

CONTACT DETAILS

+ 33 3 26 91 37 76 (C2S Laboratory)

celine.stinus@etudiant.univ-reims.fr

France, Spain, USA

LANGUAGES

French Native

Spanish Native

English Bilingual

Multicultural background and diversified professional experiences give me open-mindedness, a strong adaptability and great perspective taking. Passionated and curious with an unflinching positive attitude and enthusiasm, I bring serenity and good energy to my team every day.

The research I am currently involved focus on the cognitive, emotional and social processes that may explain why mindfulness is effective for the prevention and the treatment of depression. We will focus on the structure of the Self (Centeredness vs Selflessness) and its consequences for Happiness (Fluctuating vs Authentic).

COMMUNICATIONS

[2019] Stinus Céline, El Bouragui Khira, Olivier Marie, Besche-Richard Chrystel Reims, French Validation of the Depression Questionnaire ST-DEP : Trait Sub-scale T-DEP, Congress GREPACO, Reims 6,7 June 2019, Poster Communication

[2018] Stinus Céline, Olivier Marie, Besche-Richard Chrystel, Links between self-focus, empathic deficits and depressive vulnerability, Congress GREPACO, Liège 1,2 June 2018, Poster, Oral Communications

EDUCATION

M.SC PSYCHOLOGY & NEUROPSYCHOLOGY

Master's Degree, High Honors
University of Reims Champagne Ardenne
FRANCE, 2019

IELTS ENGLISH COURSES

The Language Gallery
LONDON, 01 - 07/2017

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CLASS

University Basque Country DEUSTO
SPAIN, 09 - 12/2016

- Business Start-Up Assistance,
- Own Project : How can we use Fashion Psychology to promote well-being and to understand customers and build brand loyalty.

SKILLS

As a highly motivated, responsible and hardworking individual with innovative and advanced problem solving committed to deliver success to any given task or project with a high level of accuracy and conscientiousness

WORK EXPERIENCE

PHD STUDENT Psychopathology & Social Psychology

Depression, Meditation, Selflessness
University of Reims Champagne Ardenne
FRANCE 2019 - Present

MEMBER OF ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

International & National Congress of Clinical Psychology
SPAIN 2019 - Present
In charge of French Department

PSYCHOLOGIST INTERNSHIPS

LEMARS, Victims Association, Post Traumatic Stress Disorder
FRANCE 01/2019 - 06/2019
Individual Psychotherapy

CMP Lucien Bonnafé, Adult Psychiatric Center
FRANCE 02/2018 - 06/2018
Individual, Family & Group Therapy

Clinical Assessment CRA, Autism Center
FRANCE 01- 06/2015, M.BOUVARD

INICIA, Cognitive & Neuroscience Institut
FRANCE 09-12/2014, J.SWENDSEN
Analis data (R, SPSS)

Neuro-Psycho-Pharmacology Laboratory
FRANCE 07-08/2012, M.CADOR
Laboratory technician

INTERESTS

Fashion Psychology, Meditation, Nutrition
Sport, Languages, Photography, Travel